

# SIBELIUS

# ZANARDI



## Contact

**Address:**

LOC. CASE SAN PIETRO 419  
29017 FIORENZUOLA D'ARDA (PC)

**Phone:**

+39(0) 3201759574

**Email:**

[sibelius.zanardi@gmail.com](mailto:sibelius.zanardi@gmail.com)

**Linkedin:**

sibeliuszanardi

## Languages

English – professional  
Franch – professional  
Italian – mother language

## Certifications

- FIBA COACH LICENSE
- MINIBASKET LICENSE
- COACH THE COACH (1&2 LEVEL )

## About me

*SUMMARY BACKGROUND INCLUDE OVER 31 YEARS OF EXPERIENCE BASKETBALL COACHING WITH EXCELLENT RECORD OF PERFORMANCE IN RECRUITING PLAYERS, IMPROVING AND DEVELOPING TEAM PLAYERS. I HAVE WORKED WITH PROFESSIONAL AND SEMI PROFESSIONAL TEAM, WITH SENIOR AND YOUTH TEAMS NOW I'M WORKING WITH ITALIAN NATIONAL TEAM IN REGIONAL SELECTION*

## Coaching experience

**HEAD COACH & DIRECTOR OF COACHING 2014 – PRESENT**  
**ACADEMY BASKET FIDENZA**

- HEAD COACH SENIOR TEAM (C SILVER/C GOLD LEAGUE)
- SPORT DIRECTOR OF YOUTH TEAMS

**HEAD COACH & DIRECTOR OF COACHING 2011 – 2014**  
**BASKET COLLEGE FIDENZA**

- HEAD COACH U17/U19 BOYS
- SPORT DIRECTOR OF YOUTH TEAMS

**ASSISTANT COACH 2009 – 2011**  
**U.C. PIACENTINA**

- ASSISTANT COACH SENIOR TEAM (B LEAGUE/A LEAGUE)

**HEAD COACH & DIRECTOR OF COACHING 2007 – 2009**  
**PRIMOGENITA BASKETBALL**

- HEAD COACH U14/U15 BOYS & SENIOR TEAM
- SPORT DIRECTOR OF YOUTH TEAMS

**HEAD COACH & DIRECTOR OF COACHING 2004 – 2007**  
**U.C. PIACENTINA**

- HEAD COACH U17/U19 & C/2 LEAGUE
- SPORT DIRECTOR OF YOUTH TEAMS

## Professional Education

2009 COURSE OF SPORT MANAGEMENT

2013 LICENSE COACH OF MINIBASKET (1ST LEVEL)

2013 INTERNATIONAL MASTER YOUTH PROGRAM

2014 LICENSE OF NATIONAL COACH (1 ST LEVEL) EQUATED FIBA COACH

2018 COURSE OF COACHING IN ROME (1^ LEVEL)

## Other experience

2015 ERKMAA SUMMER CAMP (ESTLAND) **HEAD COACH**

2016 SUMMER BASKETBALL CAMP (BULGARIA) **HEAD COACH**

2016 – 2019 INTERNATIONAL ACADEMY CAMP **DIRECTOR**

2015 – 2016 WBSC INTERNATIONAL CAMP **HEAD COACH**

2018 JEFFERY TAYLOR CAMP (SWEDEN) **HEAD COACH**

FROM 2005 UNTIL TODAY : PROJECT IN PRIMARY SCHOOL FOR FEDERATION BASKETBALL **TEACHER**